



[www.centrevilleptsa.org](http://www.centrevilleptsa.org)

---

**General Membership Meeting  
October 22, 2019  
Library, 7:00 p.m.**

**CALL TO ORDER:** The meeting was called to order at 7:10 pm by Jennifer Bain. A quorum was established.

**PRESENT:** Sharon Stemme, Jennifer Bain, Riham Saah, Balraj Balagurunathan, Kate Trussell, Marianela Sejas, Marianne Culler, and Landen Reene

**MINUTES:** The minutes of the 9/17/2019 General Membership Meeting were presented. Jennifer Bain motioned to accept the minutes and Kate Trussell seconded the motion. The minutes were approved.

**TREASURER'S REPORT:** Balraj presented the budget for 2019/2020 school year. Kate moved to approve the budget and Sharon second it.

**VICE PRESIDENT'S REPORT:** An update to the membership forms/payments were provided and currently we have:

Total Member – 521 (276 Parents, 218 Students, 27 Faculty/Staff)

Total memberships (\$7,959) + No Fuss Fundraiser (\$3,695) = \$11,654 total to date (as of 10/22/2019)

**PRESIDENT'S REPORT:**

- Provided an upcoming events for the school such as:
  1. Our October speaker is "Digital Citizenship" in lieu of our regular speaker.
  2. Two grants were received from two Centreville HS teachers and in review process by our school principal and PTSA board members.
  3. We have enough speaker topics to fulfill the rest of the school year. The suggestions discussed are below and in no particular order and will be discussed with our principal Chad Lehman:
    - a. Sex trafficking
    - b. Student/Club leaders sharing experience.

- c. Department Chairs and curriculum
- d. Digital Citizenship/Social Media (this was the topic for tonight 10/22)
- e. Vaping/FCPS has a program establish and we may be able to work it out.
- f. School Resource Officer (SRO) – School security/drugs and paraphernalia and what to look for.

**COMMITTEE REPORTS:**

- ANGP:  
Sharon Stemme is leading the ANGP committee and will provide more updates at next meeting. We really need chairperson and volunteers for this event. All are welcome.
- Q/A session was open to our guests.

**SPEAKERS FOR NEXT MONTH:** November 19, 2019 at School Library, “Anxiety and Attendance” by Licensed School Psychologist VanLahr.

**Adjournment 8:00 pm.**

**The minutes were approved on \_\_\_\_\_. The motion was made by \_\_\_\_\_ and seconded by \_\_\_\_\_. Riham Saah, Recording Secretary**